

Wasantha Wijethunga

Date of birth: 31/12/1975
Nationality: Sri Lankan

Gender: Male

CONTACT

Zone 32, st 877, Building 18, Madinat Kalifa North, Doha

wijewasan@gmail.com

+97471472847

Whatsapp Messenger: +97471472847

ABOUT MF

Hardworking and experienced professional with **5 years** as a **courier** in Dubai, **2 years** as a **taxi driver**, and **food delivery and restaurant worker** experience in **Qatar**.

Now seeking a new opportunity to grow and contribute to a reliable team.

WORK EXPERIENCE

07/2024 - Current - Qatar

Restaurant Worker & Food delivery person Magic Kitchen Restaurant- Mesaieed

Maintained high standards of hygiene and food handling Provided excellent customer service Handled cash and electronic payments Safely and efficiently delivered food Strong knowledge of local routes and traffic patterns

30/08/2019 – 2024 – Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Courier Noon Express

Deliver a wide variety of items to different addresses and through different routes Follow routes and time schedule Load, unload, prepare, inspect and operate a delivery vehicle Ask for feedback on provided services and resolve clients' complaints Complete logs and reports

31/08/2016 – 30/08/2019 – Dubai, United Arab Emirates **Courier**

MENA 360 DWC LLC

Deliver a wide variety of items to different addresses and through different routes
Follow routes and time schedule
Load, unload, prepare, inspect and operate a delivery vehicle
Provide services and resolve clients' complaints

18/08/2013 – 03/06/2016 – Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates **Taxi driver**

Al Ghazal Taxi

Having a good knowledge of roads and directions and following the rules of the road

Looking after customers, taking fares, and managing vehicle servicing.

Driving in a variety of weather and traffic conditions.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1994 - Panduwasnuwara, Sri Lanka

G.C.E.Advanced Level

S.W.R.D Bandaranayake National School

Colombo, Sri Lanka

Preliminary Certificate in Marketing (PCM)

SLIM Sri Lanka Institute of Marketing

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Sinhalese

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

English

Listening C1	Reading C1	Spoken production C1	Spoken interaction C1	Writing C1
Hindi				
Listening B1	Reading	Spoken production A1	Spoken interaction A1	Writing
Arabic				
Listening B1	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	Writing

A2

DIGITAL SKILLS

My Digital Skills

Microsoft Word/ Microsoft Excel/ Microsoft Powerpoint/ Social Media DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence:AMDriving Licence:A2Driving Licence:ADriving Licence:BDriving Licence:B